

IRO OLUCHI KALU
No 29 St. Augustine Street,
Mararaba, Nasarawa State .
07066223280/allenpeachy@gmail.com

Professional Profile

Highly analytical and fast thinking Medical Laboratory Scientist. Vastly experienced in laboratory analysis, quality management systems and reporting analysis. I am passionate about contributing positively by providing professional services and improving the output of hospitals.

Education

- 2011-2016: IMO STATE UNIVERSITY.
B. MIs (Hons) Medical Laboratory Science
- 2004-2010: ROCHAS FOUNDATION COLLEGE.
Senior Secondary Certificate Examination
- 1998-2004: AMAKOHIA PRIMARY SCHOOL 1.
Primary School Leaving Certificate

Career Summary

Organization: Medical Center Mararaba, Nasarawa state.

Period: April 2019-March 2020

Role: Medical Laboratory Scientist, Corps Member

Responsibilities:

- Carrying out general test in the laboratory.
- Examining and analyzing blood, body fluids, tissues and cells
- Relaying test results to physicians.
- Utilizing microscopes, cell counters and other high-precision lab equipment
- Cross matching blood for transfusion.
- Monitoring patients results outcomes such as HIV test, hepatitis B/C, blood grouping, genotype etc.
- Performing differential cell counts, looking for abnormal cells to aid in the diagnosis of anaemia and leukemia.
- Establishing quality assurance program to monitor and ensure the accuracy of test results.

Organization: Anointed Clinic and Maternity, Mararaba, Nasarawa State.

Period: June 2019-January 2020

Role: Head of Laboratory

Responsibilities:

- Oversee the activities of the entire center as head of the lab.
- Worked hand-in-hand with Institute of Human Virology, Nigeria (IHVN) staff to refer positive HIV patients cases for treatment.
- Worked closely with ART health care team to establish and strengthen adherence system at the facility and community levels for improved quality of patients care.
- Develop, implement and monitor the laboratory logistic plan to support program

implementation.

- Keep inventory of necessary laboratory reagents and supplies.
- Promote quality awareness and zero tolerance of error during analysis.

Organization: University of Nigeria Teaching Hospital (UNTH) Nsukka. Enugu State

Period: 2018

Role: Intern Medical Laboratory Scientist

Responsibilities:

- Collection and evaluation of samples for viral load test and CD4 counts.
- Rapid testing.
- Ensuring and monitoring of sputum samples for geneXpert testing.
- Overseeing the development and implementation of quality control measures that will monitor specimen quality and storage condition, including temperature and time.
- Prepare progress reports of laboratory activities, lab program implementation and lab quality issues.

Organization: Crest scan services, Karu site, Abuja.

Period: July 2020 till date.

Role: Head of Laboratory

Responsibilities:

- Provide accurate laboratory results in a timely manner.
- Perform complex testing using sophisticated instrument to detect diseases and monitor treatment example Polymerase Chain Reactions (PCR) and geneXpert test.
- Assist doctors in choosing the correct lab tests and ensure proper collection methods. Receive patient's specimen, analyze the specimen and report results. Carrying out general

test in the

laboratory.

Examining and analyzing blood, body fluids, tissues and cells

Relaying test results to physicians.

Utilizing microscopes, cell counters and other high-precision lab equipments.

Monitoring patients results outcomes such as HIV test, hepatitis B/C, blood grouping, genotype etc.

Performing differential cell counts, looking for abnormal cells to aid in the diagnosis of anaemia and

leukemia.

Establishing quality assurance program to monitor and ensure the accuracy of test results.

Overseeing the work of a medical laboratory technician.

Leadership skills

- Communicating goals so everyone understands them and their role in achieving them.
- Positioning team members to use their talents optimally.
- Promoting productivity and quality standards.
- Motivating and inspiring everyone to do their best work.
- Passionate, take initiative and have excellent interpersonal skills.
- Excellent problem-solving skills.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Maintaining morale and workplace harmony.

Hobbies

Travelling, singing and reading.

REFERENCES:

1. Pst. Enyinnaya Kalu Anya.

Tonia Pharmacy

0803 956 3761

2.Rev. Grace Enene Oku

Minister in-charge

Presbyterian Church of Nigeria

Uratta Parish,Owerri,Imo State.

08058176591

HRH Eze Ama Ebere

Traditional ruler,

Abia Ohafia Community

Ohafia LGA,Abia state.

07033330105